From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/19/2013 3:43:30 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: FYI, burnt popcorn from 10th Flr microwave is now in compost bin

Mike’s tyrannical work rules:

1)  Reply all with more than 2 people on copy with a note like “thank you” or “me too”
results in immediate termination.

2)  Senior management must be located on the same floor as the worker bees.

3) Cube heights limited to 4 feet — no offices for any worker (including management), but
lots of offices that are easily reserved.

4)  Misuse of the term “myself” results one month unpaid leave. (eg, “please see Janet or
myself for details.”)

5)  Microwave popcorn not allowed within 50 feet of any workspace. Ever.

I’d be willing to add harsh penalties for “methodology” vs method, and “incentivize” vs.
encourage.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:30 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: FW: FYI, burnt popcorn from 10th Flr microwave is now in compost bin

fyi

Redacted
From:

SB GT&S 0639921


mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:16 PM
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th Fi
Subject: FYI, burnt popcorn from 10th Flr microwave is now in compost bin

Thanks to Liz, Stan, and Randy for the rescue!

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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